

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FCC File No. 0291-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4818]

-----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin [mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 10:10 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0291-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4818]

Yes, please do so. Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 4:35 AM
To: Koala, Bertin
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0291-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4818]

That's fine, I can deselect confidentiality option from here. So do you concur to select all the documents attached to your application File No. 0291-EX-PL-2006, "Non-Confidential", please respond Yes or No.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only *** -----Original Message-----

From: Koala, Bertin [mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 4:35 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0291-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4818]

There is no need to keep that section confidential. I could not find a place where to deeselect the "confidential" on the site. Do I have to resubmit or amend the application? Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 12:30 PM
To: Koala, Bertin
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0291-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4818]

I just noticed that you have selected "Technical description" confidential, if that's what you intend to do, please read 47 CFR part 0.459 (confidentiality request) and attach the 9 (nine) statements (part 0.459b) to your application; otherwise, deselect the "Confidential" button.

Also for the confidentiality request you need to pay another \$55 processing fee.